From: DOJ Correspondence (SMO)

Sent: Thursday, November 05, 2015 2:27:32 PM
To: DOJExecSec (JMD)

CcC| [IMD)

Subject: FW: Oversight of FBI's CVE Role
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bé
b7cC

Pls log the attached. Thanks.

From tmailto
Sent: Thursday, November 05, 2015 1:18 PM

To: DOJ Correspondence (SMO): olcainquiries@ed.gov
Ccs

Subject: Oversight of FBI's CVE Role

Good Afternoon,

Attached please find a letter of correspondence to the attention of the Honorable Loretta E.
Department of Justice. Should you have trouble viewing this file please contact me.

Intern | Committee on Homeland Security

Rep. Bennie G. Thompson (D-MS) | Ranking Member
H2-117 Ford House Office Building

Washington, DC 20515

http://chsdemocrats.house.zov | @HomelandDems

Lynch of the

https://10.14.100.97/iq/staging/1192015_120805PM_E-Mail%20Message%202015-11-05%2002-27PM.html 1 1/9/2£]€LU 317




RMD) (FBI)

From: | |(OPA) (FBI)

Sent: 15 4:49 PM
To: D) (FBI)
Subject: FW: Don't be a Puppet --- UNCLASSIFIED
SentinelCaseld: TRANSITORY RECORD

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

B e e e ]

TRANSITORY RECORD
Here is the feedback from NY earlier this week. b6

b7cC

From (NY) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, November 09, 2015 1:23 PM
To: (OPA) (FBI)
cd| [NY) (FBI)

Subject: Don't be a Puppet --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

TRANSITORY RECORD

bé
b7C

Thank you so much for your help this morning. The ADIC, Diego Rodriguez, and SAC Greg Ehrie (who happened to be
down at HQ involved in some of the initial stages of developing this project) addressed our Muslim Leaders’ Council,
after which | walked them through the “Don’t be a Puppet” program.

To say that it was well-received would be an understatement. They all felt that it was exactly the kind of thing they
wanted to see in the public and private (including Islamic) schools. The only suggestion that they had, was that on the

b5

They're eager to go out and dispel the rumors and promote it within their own-.communities. They also hope that
perhaps a version for even younger individuals might be developed. One member, and African Muslim, informed us that
there’s a “Peace in Schools” bill in New York State right now that includes a similar, but not as well done program re:
CVE. He’s hoping that the local politicians at some point could see the FBI’s presentation and also suggested that we
bring in groups of teachers and community leaders to introduce the program to them prior to its release to the public.

It was the general consensus that they would like to see the FBI in front of the issue that popped up in the news about it.
That they don’t want to see it held up because of self-proclaimed activists who are providing incorrect information to
the media. One of our members who is very active in his community, went so far as to say that if we changed the one
slide, he would reach out to his many media contacts and start talking up the program immediately.

| hope you find this feedback useful. Thank you again for your help.

b6
SA b7C
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Executive Staff Unit/Community Outreach
New York Office

bé
desk e

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
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FD) (FBI) b7c
From: (DO) (FBI)
Sent: Triday, Novempber 13, 2015 2:19 PM
To: ) (FBI); DO) (FBI)
Cc: (FD) (FBT] [{OPE) (FBI)
Subject: Update re congressional briefings on new website

This week, we've had an aggressive schedule of outreach meetings re our website “Don’t Be a Puppet: Pull Back the
Curtain on Violent Extremism.” These meetings have included Muslim leaders and inter-agency partners.

In talking with from the CVE Section and with AD Kortan, we now feel comfortable providing a
briefing/demo of the site to respond to congressional inquiries. We can discuss the best strategy for doing this.

Just a couple scheduling considerations - Most of the teams working on this will be doing other briefings the later part
of next week, so any congressional briefings should be early next week or the following week (or later). Second, when
scheduling demos of the website, more time is preferable to less. There is a lot of content to go through and once
people start asking questions it can be challenging to cover everything. Too short of a discussion can lead to
misunderstandings, but we’ve been consistently able to turn skeptics into supporters in our longer discussions.

Just give me shout when you a have a few minutes to discuss the way forward.
bé

Thanks, ‘ b7cC
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-(FBI)

Subject: RE: DRAFT press language / VE website

b6
|_ (OGC) (FBI b7c
From: OGC) (FBI)
Sent: luesday, November 17, 2015 11-38 AM
To: [ FD) (FBI OPE) (FBL)] [po) (FBI);
0) (FBll (CG) (FBI)[ | INSD) (FBI);
OO (FBI)] . ) (FB))
Cc: T OGC) (FBI); OGC) (FBI) OGC) (FBI);
| OGC) (FBI)
Subject: €D Portal - Free Speech Slide
All,
b5
When is the next meeting scheduled for which you planned to showcase the web portal to someone?
Thanks,
b6
b7C
Assistant General Counsel
Office of the General Counsel, National Secutity Law Branch
Federal Bureau of Investipation
Phone:
Confidentiality Statement: This message is transmitted to you by the Office of the General Counsel of the Federal
Bureau of Investigation. The message, along with any attachments, may be confidential and legally privileged. Ifyou
are not the intended recipient of this message, please destroy it promptly without further retention or dissemination
{unless gtherwise required by law). Please notify the sender of the error by a separate e-mail or by calling I:l
. b6
From (FD) (FBI) b7C
Sent: . Novemper 10, 2 :
To [OPE) (FBI) (DO) (FBI); DO) (FBI); (CG)
(FB |IN ) (FBD)] [DO) (FBD)] |(DO) (FBI) (OGC)
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I’'m good with

revised language.

Just curious, are there any plans in the works for a more “offensive” press approach?

MSPM
Management and Program Analyst bé
FBl.gov & Internet Operations Unit | Office of Public Affairs b7¢C
Office
From{ KOPE) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesdav, Novemper 10, 2015 2:15 PM
To DO) (FBI tDO) (FBI)|_ CG) (FBIL); L (FD)
(FBI)| |(INSDJ (FBI);l |(DO) (FBI); (DO) (FBI) DGC)
(FBI)

Subject: RE: DRAFT press language / VE website

See two basic edits for consideration: shown in red

b5

From [DO) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, November 10, 2 ; J )
To| (DO (FBI) CG) (FBI) (OPE) (FBI); FD
(FBIJT INSI ; DO) (FBI)] (DO) (FBED); (0GC)
(FBD)
Subject: DRAFT press language / VE website . b6

b7c

All: Please find below DRAFT language to use ‘if asked’ by media. We have not provided to media at this b5
point, pending any edits.
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UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO
ATTORNEY-CLIENT & DELIBERATIVE PROCESS PRIVILEGED MATERIAL

OPA & CVE SECTION — BELOW IS A PROPOSED RE-WRITE OF THE WEBSITE’S PROTECTED SPEECH SLIDE,

CURRENTLY TITLED ‘FLYER.

UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO
ATTORNEY-CLIENT & DELIBERATIVE PROCESS PRIVILEGED MATERIAL

ACLU-324
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Shok

UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO
ATTORNEY-CLIENT & DELIBERATIVE PROCESS PRIVILEGED MATERIAL

UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO
ATTORNEY-CLIENT & DELIBERATIVE PROCESS PRIVILEGED MATERIAL

ACLU-325
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; UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO
¥ DELIBERATIVE PROCESS PRIVILEGED DOCUMENT

“Don’t Be a Puppet” — Consolidated DOJ Component Feedback

GENERAL

b5
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UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO
DELIBERATIVE PROCESS PRIVILEGED DOCUMENT

b5
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UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO
DELIBERATIVE PROCESS PRIVILEGED DOCUMENT

ACLU-328

b5




UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO
DELIBERATIVE PROCESS PRIVILEGED DOCUMENT

ACLU-329

b5




UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO
DELIBERATIVE PROCESS PRIVILEGED DOCUMENT

ACLU-330

b5




UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO
DELIBERATIVE PROCESS PRIVILEGED DOCUMENT

ACLU-351

b5




(RMD) (FBI)

From: (OPE) (FBI)

Sent: 2016 12:12 PM b6

To: RMD) (FBI)

Subject: FW =Bl - ISNA and Shoulder To Shoulder B

CVE FOIA

From INSD) (FBI)

Sent'_u.mda'y_umel{mber 17,2015 3:23 PM .

To CG) (FBI)

Subject: RE FBI - ISNA and Shoulder To Shoulder

Just heard back from OPA on this. Cal i is soon as you get this

From:I I(CG) (FBI)

Sent: . er 17, 2015 1:09 PM

To OPE) (FBD) OPE) (FBI)] INSD) (FBI)

Cc DO) (FBI)] DO) (FBI) [oGC) (FBI) |(DO) (FBI)

Subject: Fwd:| [BI - ISNA and Shoulder To Shoulder

Team b6
b7C

Unless OPA objects let's see if the below listed people from ISNA can attend next week.

From| |

Date: 11/17/2015 11:39 AM (GMT-05:00)

To:

Subject BI - ISNA and Shoulder To Shoulder

As discussed all of our mutual and shared goal is for National Security and Civil Rights.

As I mentioned in the meeting it would be very important to get formal feedback from ISNA and Shoulder To Shoulder

I have ccd them all here

President of Islamic Society of North America(ISNA) and Dallas Muslim Community Leader

1

Hope all is well. thank you for the meeting last week on the FBI Web Portal - Dont Be a Puppet.

ACLU-332




National Director of ISNA Office of Interfaith and Community Alliances
ecretary General, ISNA

- ISNA Board Member and Interfaith/Govt Committee Member and Chicago area Muslim leader and Fmr Chair

O

Council of Muslim Organizations in Chicago and Chair of Chicago InterReligious Council

I\dmistrator, ISNA Office of Interfaith and Community Alliances

| Shoulder To Shoulder Interfaith Coalition for Civil Rights

Representing National Council of Churches, Union For Reform Judaism, and 25 Natlonal Faith Groups
hitp://www.shouldertoshouldercampaign.org/about/

bé
PEACE b7cC

Chair, Board of Trustees & Interfaith/Government/Media Committee Co-Chair, All Dulles Area Muslim Society(ADAMS)
www.adamscenter.org

Board Member, Interfaith Conference of Metropolitan Washington(IFC)

www.ifemw.org

Board Member, Islamic Society of North America(ISNA)

www.isha.net

ADAMS Cub Scout/Boy Scout/Venture Crew Chairperson(COR), Pack/Troop/Crew 1576 and Troop 786
www.adamscenter.org/Youth/Scouts/Default.aspx

Member At Large, Goose Creek District Committee, NCAC Boy Scouts of America

www.goosecreekdistrict.org

The All Dulles Area Muslim Society (ADAMS), one of the largest Muslim communities/mosques in the DC Metro Area and in the United
States, is a non-profit 501c (3) Organization that serves over 6000 families(25,000 people) with 10 branches in Virginia/DC - Ashburn,
Crystal City, Fairfax, Greater Gainesville, North Reston, South Riding, Sterling/Herndon, Sully/Chantilly, Tysons Corner, and Washington
DC. ADAMS is governed by a 13-member democratically elected Board of Trustees that includes both men and women. ADAMS Provides
Religious services & education and social activities to several thousand people a week. ADAMS engages in regular interfaith, government
relations, social services and community service, and has one of the largest Cub Scout, Boy Scout and Girl Scout programs in the DC Metro
area. ADAMS Coordinates 22 Friday Prayers at 10 Locations. ADAMS Eid Prayers are attended by 15,000 to 25,000 People at 6 ADAMS
Eid Holiday Locations. The ADAMS hosts the Adams Compassionate Healthcare Network(ACHN) Office and Clinic in partnership with ML
Social Vision. ADAMS has two official seats on ACHN Board of Directors.

The InterFaith Conference of Metropolitan Washington(IFC), created in 1978, now brings together the Baha'i, Buddhist, Hindu, Islamic, Jain,
Jewish, Latter-day Saints, Protestant, Roman Catholic, Sikh and Zoroastrian faith communities in this region to promote dialogue,
understanding and a sense of community among persons of different faiths and to work cooperatively for social and economic justice in
metropolitan Washington.
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